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Por1land, Oregon 

FINANCIAL IMPACT and PT]BLIC IN/OLVEMEI.{T STATEMENT
 
For Council Action ftems
 

lVer nal to Flnancral Plaflnrnp. Dlvlslon. Retaln 

1. Name of Initiator 2. Telephone No. 3. Burear¡/Off,rcelDept. 
OMF-BiBS-FaciiitiesDale Cook, Project Manager 3-5060 

4a. To be f,ried (date): 4b. Calendar (Check One) 5. Date Submitted to 
Commissioner's office 

Regular Consent 4/5ths and FPD Budget Analyst: 
February 9,2012 T X T 
6a.'Fi¡ancial Impact Section: 6b. Public Involvement Section: 

X Ffuranciat impact section completed X puUlic involvement section completed 

1) Legislation Title: 

xAuthorize a contract and provide for payment for The Portland Building Phase I Penthouse 
Stucco Replacement and 14th Floor Roof Replacement project. (Ordinance) 

2) Purpose of the Proposed Legislation: 

This legislation would authorize Facilities Services to enter into a contract with the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder for The Portland Building Phase I Penthouse Stucco 
Replacement and 14th Floor Roof Replacement project. 

3) Which area(s) of the city are affected by this Council item? (Check all that apply-areas 
are based on formal neighborhood coalition boundaries)? 

I City-widelRegional I Northeast I Northwest I North 
I Central Northeast ! Southeast tr Southwest n East 

I Central City 
X lntemal City Government Services 

Version effective July 1, 2011 



åffi51,å#
 
F'INANCIAL IMPACT
 

4) Revenue: Will this legislation generate or reduce current or filture revenue coming to 
the Cify? If so, by how much? If so, please identiff the source. 

No 

5) Expense: What are the costs to the Cify related to this legislation? What is the source of 
funding for the expense? (Please include costs in the current fiscal year as well as costs ìn 
future years. If the action is related to a grant or contract please include the local contribution 
or match required. If there is a project estimate, please identify the level of conJidence.) 

The total estimated cost of $800,000 is covered in the project budget to be funded out of the 
Portland Building major maintenance reserve. The FY 20Il-I2 portion of this project, 5476,356, 
is included in the current Facilities budget with the remainder in the FY 20I2-I3 requested 
budget. The cument project estimate is based on95o/o construction documents and has a high 
level ofconfidence. 

6) Staffîns Requirements: 

¡ 	 Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classifïed in the current year as a 
result of this legislation? (If new positions are created please include whether they will 
be part-time, full+ime, limiied term, or permanent positions. If the position is limited 
term please indicate the end of the term.) 

None 

Will positions be created or eliminated infuture years as a result of this legislation? 

None 

(Complete thefollowing section only d an amendment to the budget is proposed.) 

7) Change in Appropriations (If the accompanying ordinance amends the budget please reflect 
the dollar amount to be appropriated by this legislation. Include the appropriate cost elements 
that are to be loaded by accounting. Indicøte "new" in Fund Center column if new center needs 
to be created. Use additíonal space if needed.) 

f,'und Fund Commitment Functional Funded Grant Sponsored ,{mount 
Center Item Area Prosram Prosram 

Version effictive July 1, 2011 
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[Proceed to Public Involvement Section REQUIRED as of July l,20lll-
PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 

8) Was public involvement included in the development of this Council item (e.g. 
ordinanceo resolution, or report)? Please check the appropriate box below: 

f, YES: Please proceed to Question #9. 

X NO: Please, explain why below; and proceed to Question #10. 

This is a routine maintenance project included in the FY 2011-12 Adopted Budget. 

9) If "YES,'' please answer the following questions: 

a) \ilhat impacts are anticipated in the community from this proposed Council 
item? 

b) \ilhich community and business groups, under-represented groups, 
organuations, external government entities, and other interested parties were 
involved in this effort, and when and how were they involved? 

c) How did public involvement shape the outcome of this Council item? 

d) Who designed and implemented the public involvement related to this Council 
item? 

e) Primary contact for more information on this public involvement process (name, 
title, phone, email): 

10) Is any future pubtic involvement anticipated or necessary for this Council item? Please 
describe why or why not. 

No additional public involvement is anticipated or required. 

JEFFREY B. BAER, DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF INTERNAL BUSINESS SERVICES 

BUREAU DIRECTOR (Typed name and signature) 

Version effectìve July 1, 2011 
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Robert F. Kieta, Manager 

Facitities servióesCffV Of, FOnTLAND 
t t'o

OFFICE o F MANA GEMENT AND F TNAN CE ;"ï;litîJr"#i xiiSä 
SamAdams, Mayor (s03) 823-s288 

Jack D. Graham, Chief Administrative Offücer FAX (s03) 823-6924 

Jeffiey B. Baer, Director, Bureau of Internal Business Services TTY (s03) 823-6868 

FOR MAYOR'S OFFICB USEDATE: February 1,2012 
ONLY 

TO: Mayor Sam Adams r\ ¡4 Reviewed by Bureau Liaison 
,1. ;

VIA: JefT Baer, I)irector of hrternal $r\iness,Sgr',vices

Bob Kieta, Fac i I ities Serv i c es lütariaeer l'ì|,i,'
 

FROM: Jim Coker, Sr-rpervising Project Manager 

*AutholizeRE: a contract and provide for payment for The Portland Building Penthouse Stucco 
Replacement and 14tl'Floor Roof Replacement project. (Ordinance) 

1. INTBNDED THURSDAY FILING DATE: February 9,2012 
2. REQUBSTED COUNCIL AGtrNDA DATIì: February 15,2012 
3. CONTACT NAME & NUMBER: Dale Cook, 3-5060 
4. PLACBON: X CONSENT 
5. BUDGET IMPACT STATEMBNT ATTACHED: X Y-REGULAR6. (2) ORIGINAL COPIES OF CONTRACTS APPR.OVED AS TO FORM BY CITY ATTORNEY 

ATTACHED:_Yes_No X N/A	 -N -N/A 

7.	 BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
Attached is an ordinance to authorize a contract and provide f,or payment for The Porlland Building Phase I 
Penthouse Stucco Replacement and 14tl'Floor Roof Replacement. The design is complete; constluction 
documents are 95yo complete and almost ready to go out to bid. The cost to replace the penthouse stucco 
and 14th floor roof for The Poftland Buiiding is esiimated to be $800,000. 

8.	 FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The cost of the contract is estirnated at $800,000. The cost is covered under the project's budget. 

9. RECOMMENDATIOI\/ACTION REOUESTED 
It is recommended Council Authorize a contract and provide fol payment for The Portland Building 
Phase I Penthouse Stucco Replacement and 14tl'Floor Roof Replacement project. 

ro hetp ensure ecluat access to prosr(il1,,, ,!:,1::'::;l::,X:,'i:"ir:ffi:i':;*,nasernenr & riÌnctnce wiu rea,sonabty 
moclify policies/procedures and proviele auxiliary aicls/services to persons with disabilities upon request. 


